
CB3

TO: CoruFerence Board Members

FROM: Ann H. Campbell, Chair 6( t

DATE: Iantary 22,2010

SUBJECT: Appointment to Board of Review

In June 2009, Mary Jane Clithero resigned her position on the Board of Review, and her term office
ofoffice does not expire until December 31, 2010. Therefore, it will be necessary for the Conference
Board to make an appointment to fill this vacancy.

It is my recommendation that the Conference Board appoint Cindy Jorgensen to fill the unexpired
term of office on the Board of Review.
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Marv Jane Clithero
1916 Northcrest Circle
Ames, lowa 50010
June 5, 2009

The Honorable Ann Campbell
Mayor, Ames, lowa

Dear Mayor Campbell,

Please accept the resignation of nry seat on The Board of Review effective immediately. I
have truly enjoyed my five year tenure on the Board, however at the age of 80 I am feeling
the need to cut back and eliminate some of my commitments.

Thank you for the honor of servirp.

Respecttully yours,

Yrr-abr'- (Aiilu'n'
// //

lvtary Jane"ctitnEro
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